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Re: Sylvia Grinnell Water

1 message

Ambrose Livingstone <Istone@gqinig.com> Fri, Sep 11, 2015 at 6:48 AM
To: Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

Tks for getting back to me Phyllis.

We believe our products which would be described as beer created from the pristine waters of the
Sylvia Grinnell River would provide a better storyline and sales pitch than using The City Reserve
water and many other breweries use. And there are chemicals that would have to be removed from
City water before we could use that product. Actually, we may use city water for cleaning
equipment but use the river water to actually make the beer. Its takes about 4 litres of water to
make 1 liter of beer, again most of that is used for cleaning.

As for disposal, we are looking at in house treatment and final disposal in the local sewage lagoon
here.

Since the Sylvia Grinnell would be considered inland water, then jurisdication would come under
the NWB. We can talk more about this over the course of the next couple of months. No production
is anticipated for another 15 months or so.

Regards, Ambrose

From: Phyllis Beaulieu

Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2015 6:46 PM
To: Ambrose Livingstone

Subject: Re: Sylvia Grinnell Water

Thank you for your query. Have you contacted the City of Igaluit regarding your plans for water use as it may be more
convenient to have water provided through their source and delivery? Also what, if any, plans to do have for waste
disposal?

Regards,

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=6896ea2ed2&view=pt&search=inbox&th=14fbc7391e66ae988&simI=14fbc7391e66ae98 1/2
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On Thu, Sep 10, 2015 at 1:55 PM, Ambrose Livingstone <Istone@qiniq.com> wrote:
Hi Phyllis, | found your contact info on line. | am representing a group of investors who were

recently granted a permit to construct a brewery in Iglauit. As part of our business plan we are
exploring the possibility of using the water from the Sylvia Grinnell River in Igaluit as a source of

water for products.

As | read online, a license is not required if the useage is less than 50m3 of water per day.
However there are certain information that will need to be provided in order for the NWB to
consider the application.

At this time we envision using about 3m3 of water per day on average. The river would be

accessed by truck and the water pumped into storage tanks for removal to the brewery, perhaps

once or twice a month.

Can you tell me how we go about formally making the application and what information will need

to be provided.

We are in no rush for this but thought we could at least determine what is required on our end.

Ambrose Livingstone
V/President Nunavut Brewing Company Ltd.
Iqaluit
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